
            
 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater 
collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

 

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

August 4, 2022 

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances 
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance 
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order 
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make 
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health, which was due to end 
on September 30, 2021 (Exec. Ord. N-08-21). However, the Legislature passed AB 361 
which provides local agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state 
emergencies under modified Brown Act requirements, similar in many ways to the rules 
and procedures established by the Governor’s previous Executive Orders. - In light of this – 
the August 4, 2022 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic meeting*. 
There will be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current circumstances, there 
may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the meeting. Persons who 
wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the agenda are 
encouraged, but not required, to submit comments in writing to the Board Secretary 
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, August 3, 2022. In addition, Persons 
wishing to address the Board verbally must contact the Board Secretary, by email 
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to 
address by the same date and time deadline for submission of written comments, as 
indicated above.  Please keep in mind that any public comments must be limited to 3 
minutes due to time constraints.  Any written  comments will be distributed to the LGVSD 
Board before the meeting. 
*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the  Zoom app at: 
https://zoom.us/download. 

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY 
Join Zoom Meeting online at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88049227637 

OR 
By teleconference at: +16699009128   Meeting ID:  880 4922 7637  

 

1

mailto:tlerch@lgvsd.org
https://zoom.us/download
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88049227637


August 4, 2022 Page 2 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

 
MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

NOTE:  Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda 

 

 
OPEN SESSION: 
 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 
 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion  

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for July 21, 2022 

B. Approve the Warrant List for August 4, 2022 

C. Approve Murray attending ICMA Equity Summit Webinar July 29th  

D. Approve Ratification of Side Letter – Stand-by Emergency Response Stipend for Two Eligible 
Employees 

E. Approve Chris DeGabriele Consulting Agreement 

F. Resolution 2022-2267 Confirming Conflict of Interest Code Biennial Update 

G. Approve  Resolution 2022-2268 Final Completion of Air Release Valve and Vault Replacements 

 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Item B through E. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through G. 

 

 
3. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 

1. Interim General Manager’s Report – Verbal 

2. District Correspondence – Written 

3. Press Release announcing new General Manager - Written 

4. Information item Policy Review B-80 Authority over Personnel and F-80 Debt Issuance, Post 
Issuance compliance and management - Written 

5. Department Reports – Engineering – Written 

6. Department Reports – Administation – Written 

7. Quarterly Treasurer’s and FInaical Report as of June 30, 2022 - Written 

 

 

4:15 PM 

 

4:40 PM 

 

Estimated 
Time 
 

4:00 PM 

 

4:15 PM 

 

4:05 PM 

 

2

http://www.lgvsd.org/


August 4, 2022 Page 3 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

 

4. APPROVE STPURWE CHANGE ORDER AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL AC PAVING AND 
COST ESCALATION 
Board to review and authorize the Interim General Manager to execute a Contract Change Order for 
additional paving and cost escalation in the amount of $470 688. 

 

5. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR EQUITY ADJUSTMENT AND REVISED SALARY 
RANGE 

Board to review the Environmental Services Supervisor equity adjustment and Revised Salary Range. 

 

6. APPROVE RESOLUTION 2022-2269 REVISING SALARY PAY SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE  
JULY 1, 2022 
Board to review and approve the Salary Pay Schedule and Resolution 2022-2269. 

 

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 

1. CLARK  
a. NBWA Board Committee, 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports  

 
2. FORD 

a. NBWRA, Marin Special Districts Association, 2022  Ad Hoc Engineering Committee   
re: STPURWE, 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee,  
2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports 
 

3. MURRAY 
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, Other Reports 
 

4. SCHRIEBMAN 
a. JPA Local Task Force, Gallinas Watershed Council, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc committee, 

 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc committee,  2022  
McInnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports  

 
5. YEZMAN 

a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA,  2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE 
Engineering Subcommittee, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee,  
Marin Special Districts, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc committee, 2022 McInnis Marsh 
Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports 

8.    BOARD REQUESTS 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 

9. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES 

10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

6:30  PM 

 
 

6:25 PM 

 
 

5:40 PM 

 

6:20 PM 
 

6:00 PM 

 

5:30 PM 

 

6:10 PM 

 

3



August 4, 2022 Page 4 of 4 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 

 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: AUGUST 18 AND SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before August 1, 2022, 4:00 p.m., I posted the Agenda for the 
Board Meeting of said Board to be held  August 4, 2022,  at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas Valley 
Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: July 29, 2022 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 

 _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San 

Rafael, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting.

AGENDA APPROVED: Judy Schriebman, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\08042022\ASR 4th QTR Treasurer's Report June 2022.docx Page 2 of 3 

 

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
District staff is required to provide a quarterly summary report that compares actual revenues and 
expenditures to budgeted amounts, including relevant information on debt proceeds and debt service 
payments. 
 
Cash Balance  
The District has $35,050,306 of cash and investments on hand as of June 30, 2022; a decrease of $8.7M 
from June 30, 2021 primarily due to construction expenditures and drawdown of the California 
Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank (IBank) Infrastructure State Revolving Fund (ISFR) for the 
Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion (STPURWE) Project. The operating 
account balance fluctuates based on operating needs and it is not uncommon for balance to change over 
the prior quarter or year. 
 
Of the cash on hand, the District has designated portions of it for the following uses:  
 

• Reserves of $6,245,395 pursuant to the District’s policies. 
• Connection fees of $587,687 which are available only to fund capacity related projects. 
• Debt service restricted reserve funds of $904,587 as required by loan covenants. 
• Accumulation of Marin Water Buy-In and share of debt service for the STPURWE project of 

$660,020, balance continued to be drawn down as project is completed. 
• Special assessment funds for operation and maintenance of the pump stations at Captains Cove 

and Marin Lagoon of $1,498 and $15,978 respectively.  
• Accumulation of cash for the Private Sewer Lateral Assistance program of $388,210. 
• Retention of $567,760 being held by IBank until the completion of the STPURWE project. 

 
There is $25.6M remaining after the designations noted above. The District has encumbered $13.1M for 
capital projects and services as of June 30, 2022. This leaves $12.5 M in unrestricted funds as of June 30. 
Additional change orders approved by the Board after July 1, 2022, such as the STPURWE Project 
contract change orders for PG&E delay and other claims are not include in the encumbered amount above. 
 
Included with this quarterly financial report is a checklist used by staff as part of their financial procedures. 
It is being provided to the Board as an information item.  
 
Captains Cove and Marin Lagoon True Ups 
Prior to March 21, 2019, quarterly reviews of revenue, expense, and capital expenditures related to the 
Captains Cove and Marin Lagoon special assessment funds were performed by staff. The reviews and 
subsequent transfers of funds between accounts has not occurred since. Reconciliation of the funds and a 
true-up accounting was completed on June 29, 2022. Quarterly review and adjustments will be done going 
forward. 
 

• Captains Cove - $15,793.38 transferred from Restricted Fund #5019 to the Operating Account. 
There were insufficient funds to cover all the expenditures incurred for the Captains Cove Pump 
Station Upgrade Project #18350-01. 

 
• Marin Lagoon - $68,738.63 transferred from Restricted Fund #5005 to the Operating Account. 

There were insufficient funds to cover all the expenditures incurred for the Marin Lagoon Pump 
Station #1 Upgrade Project #18360-01. 

 
Prior year capital expenditures related for the pump station projects must either be recovered over multiple 
fiscal years from the special assessments or a determination must be made that the projects are to be 
funded from the general unrestricted capital fund balance. Attached are summary true up statements. 

86



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\08042022\ASR 4th QTR Treasurer's Report June 2022.docx Page 3 of 3 

 
 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Financial Statement 
Attached are the quarterly financial statements as of June 30, 2022, with highlights explaining significant 
variances and analysis below: 
 
Revenue 
Marin County Treasurer transferred the final installments of Sewer Service Charge assessments and 
Property Tax levies for 2021-22 in April and June.  Property tax revenue was 7.92% over budget.  Marin 
County assessed property values grew 6.5% in 2021 which contributed to the increase of property tax 
revenues received.   
 
An additional North Bay Water Reuse Authority / State Grant of $597,266 was received on April 29, 2022.  
The funds have been allocated to STPURWE project and are included under account #9010 Federal and 
State Grants.  The grant received in Fiscal Year 2021-22 is below the Federal Single-Audit reporting 
threshold of $750,000 and therefore no single-audit is required. 
 
Expenditures 
  

• Contract Personnel (#1005) – Operational Technical Services proved a wastewater treatment plant 
operator in June to assist with coverage during COVID-19 impacts. The need ended in June 30. 

  
• Repairs & Maintenance (#2080) – equipment repair expenses increased after our Maintenance 

Supervisor was hired and backlogged projects began to be addressed. Capital replacement 
projects have been impacted by logistical delays of equipment but are scheduled for 2022-23. 

 
• Laboratory Supplies (#2115) – increase in lab equipment and supplies was due to restocking of 

supplies in the 4th quarter. Inflation and logistics delays impacted expenses with some orders still 
backordered. 

 
• Utility Power (#2535) – because the solar panels are not being used the PG&E Net Energy 

Metering (NEM) charge is higher and is now being assessed monthly. The NEM True-Up will be 
undertaken in August and further adjustments are anticipated. 

 
• Legal (#2713) – a variety of unforeseen issues has resulted in higher than budgeted expenses 

through June 30. Legal costs are 66% over budget. 
 
Debt Proceeds and Service: 
All debt service principal and interest payments have been paid in full for fiscal year 2021-22. Interest 
accrual adjustments recorded on June 30, 2021 and July 1, 2021 resulted in totals appearing lower than 
the budgeted amounts on the report. Once the adjustments for June 20, 2022 and July 1, 2022 are 
completed these totals and percentages will be close to 100% as in past years. 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
N/A 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
See above. 

87



88



7/25/22, 7:06 AM Untitled Page

https://laif.sco.ca.gov/Result.aspx 1/1

 
 

BETTY T. YEE
 

California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

Agency Name
LAS GALINAS VLY SANITARY DIST

 

Account Number 70-21-005

As of 07/15/2022, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 06/30/2022.

Earnings Ratio .00002057622201151

Interest Rate 0.75%

Dollar Day Total $ 1,980,681,525.90

Quarter End Principal Balance $ 21,768,594.24

Quarterly Interest Earned $ 40,754.94

89



June 0.861
May 0.684
Apr 0.523

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 0.69%
311PMIA Average Life(1):

0.75LAIF Apportionment Rate(2):
0.00002057622201151
0.987125414

 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2):
 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1):

PMIA Daily(1): 0.99%

Treasuries
68.02%

Agencies
18.90%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

5.71%

Time 
Deposits

1.90%

Commercial
Paper
4.91%

Corporate 
Bonds
0.21%

Loans
0.35%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment 
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public 
Utility Code 3288 (a). 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 07/18/22

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 06/30/22

Chart does not include $4,693,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

06/30/22
$234.5 billion

90

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf


91



92



 
 

Q:\ACCOUNTING\Quarterly Financials\2021-22\4th Qtr June\Quarterly Financial Statement Checklist 4th QTR June 2022.doc 

Quarterly Financial Statement Checklist    Quarter End: June 2022 
Procedure Timing Performed 

By 
Date 

Completed 
Download LAIF interest postings 15th of month after quarter end DM 7/25/2022 
Obtain vacation Allowed / Taken data from ADP  Fiscal Year End as of June 30  AS 7/25/2022 
Review petty cash reconciliation Quarter end DM 7/25/2022 

Review bank reconciliations Monthly DM 7/25/2022 
Review payroll journal entries Monthly DM 7/11/2022 
Review monthly overtime analysis Monthly  DM 7/15/2022 
Review A/R and send statements Monthly AS 7/5/2022 
Accrue interest on LAIF Quarterly DM 7/25/2022 
Update prepaid expense worksheet Annually w/ audit prep RGS Pending  
Update prepaid insurance worksheet Annually w/ audit prep RGS Pending 
Reconcile PSL activity Quarterly AS 7/20/2022 
Adjust accrued interest payable. Annually w/ audit prep RGS Pending  
Update Accrued PTO   Every Payroll Period AS 7/11/2022 
Review Accounts Payable Monthly DM 7/25/2022 
Review Capital Projects detail. Quarterly   
Update Revenue Bond spending projection for 
arbitrage requirements 

Annually – April DM 6/9/2022 

Review special billing expenses including staff 
cost and book contra benefits. 

Quarterly AS/DM Pending 

Prepare Recycled Water billing, record revenue 
and expenses, and send to MMWD & NMWD. 

Quarterly  AS 7/13/2022 

Review balance sheet Monthly DM 7/25/2022 
Review comparative profit and loss Monthly DM 7/25/2022 
Review P/L to Budget Quarterly DM 4/26/2022 
Print preliminary budget to actual by department 
and circulate to managers 

Monthly AS 7/13/2022 

Review Purchase Order Log for open 
encumbrances 

Quarterly AS 7/1/2022 

Prepare analysis of quarterly financial statements 
and memo to the Board  

Quarterly DM 7/25/2022 

Print AJE’s and route for review Quarterly DM Pending 
Transfer funds to/from: (see worksheet) 

• Special billing bank accounts to operating 
Quarterly DM 7/1/2022 to 

7/22/2022 
• Connection fees Quarterly DM 7/1/2022 

• PSL program Quarterly N/A N/A 
Close the Quarter in QuickBooks Annually w/audit prep DM/RGS Pending 
Verify Charges Added to Tax Rolls have been 
applied to tax bills 

September, December, March 
and June 

AS 6/14/2022 

 

93



6/29/2022

Captains Cove ‐ True Up

Beginning balance 7/1/2021 17,266.46$        

Sewer Service Charge Revenue to Fund #5019 

FY 19/20     (160 condo units x $100) 16,000.00$        

FY 20/21     (160 condo units x $100) 16,000.00$        

FY 21/22     (160 condo units x $100) 16,000.00$        

Operating Expenses Jan 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022

Operating expenses excld. Capital Replacement (38,849.49)$      

Capital Replacement Expenses (14,301.89)$      

Capital Improvements  Jan 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022

18350‐01 Captains Cove PS Upgrade * (10,642.00)$      

Sub‐Total (15,793.38)$       Transfer to BoM Ops

Estimated Ending Balance as of 6/30/22 1,473.08$          

* Balance of carryover restricted $19,358 plus

   $30,000 additional budgeted in FY 21/22 to be used

   towards completion of expanded Project 18350‐01

   Insufficient funding in Restricted Fund #5019

Restrited Fund Forecast FY 22‐23

Estimated Beginning Balance 7/1/2022 1,473.08$           

Additional revenue FY 22‐23 16,025.00$        

Funding used towards O&M FY 22‐23 (4,400.00)$         

Restricted funding used for CIP project (8,000.00)$         

Estimated Ending Balance as of 6/30/23 5,098.08$          

** Balance of Project #18350‐01 due FY 23/24 and beyond 42,000.00$       

Additional CIP projects completed without use of Reserve Restricted Funds / Unfunded

4834 ∙ Automatic Transfer Switches PS 14,832.63$        

4485 ∙ Pump Station Pump Replacement 3,275.98$          

Total Captain's Cove Projects CIP Funding Needed (60,108.61)$     

Q:\ACCOUNTING\Quarterly Financials\2021‐22\4th Qtr June\Captains_Cove_Jan1_2019 to June 30 202294



6/29/2022

Marin Lagoon - True Up

Beginning balance 7/1/2021 84,594.62$      

Sewer Service Charge Revenue to Fund #5019 
FY 19/20     (225 sewer units x $110) 24,750.00$      
FY 20/21     (225 sewer units x $110) 24,750.00$      
FY 21/22     (225 sewer units x $110) 24,750.00$      

Sub-total 74,250.00$      

Operating Expenses Jan 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022
Operating expenses excld. Capital Replacement (14,091.55)$     
Capital Replacement Expenses (2,935.10)$       

Sub-total (17,026.65)$    

Capital Improvements Marin Lagoon PS #1
FY 19/20 (27,937.93)$     
FY 20/21 (25,360.44)$     
FY 21/22 - July 1 to Dec 31 (30,001.14)$     
FY 21/22 - April 1 to June 30 (2,662.47)$       
FY 21/22 - Jan 1 to March 31 - Partial Funding * (40,000.00)$     Transfer to BoM Ops

Sub-total (125,961.98)$  (68,738.63)$                

Estimated Ending Balance as of 6/30/22 15,855.99$      

* Insufficient funding in Restricted Fund #5005
   Only able to contribute $40K towards $179,712.36 balance
   Balance of CIP due in future years (139,712.36)$   

Restrited Fund Forecast FY 22-23
Estimated Beginning Balance 7/1/2022 15,855.99$      

Additional revenue FY 22-23 28,000.00$      
Funding used toward O&M FY 22-23 (12,700.00)$     
Restricted funding used toward past due CIP (30,000.00)$     

Estimated Ending Balance as of 6/30/23 1,155.99$        

** Balance of Marin PS #1 Upgrade CIP due FY 23/24 and beyond (109,712.36)$  

Q:\ACCOUNTING\Quarterly Financials\2021-22\4th Qtr June\Marin Lagoon Jan1_2019 to June 30 202295



 6:40 AM
 07/26/22
 Accrual Basis

 Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2021 through June 2022
TOTAL

Jul - Sep 21 Oct - Dec 21 Jan - Mar 22 Apr - Jun 22 TOTAL FY 21-22 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

9011 · Sewer Use Charge 0.00 8,937,314.47 0.00 6,467,824.33 15,405,138.80 15,648,637.00 98.44%

9880 · Recycled Water 0.00 10,013.55 42,309.51 29,006.81 81,329.87 529,400.00 15.36%

9022 · Permits and Inspection Fees 16,000.00 12,500.00 9,000.00 25,250.00 62,750.00 82,650.00 75.92%

9024 · Application Fees 500.00 0.00 1,500.00 2,250.00 4,250.00 4,660.00 91.2%

9101 · Private Sewer Lateral Program 10,916.06 50,899.28 5,835.52 42,986.68 110,637.54 138,800.00 79.71%

9773 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 750.00 66.67%

9000 · Property Tax Revenue 119,439.10 609,482.51 7,706.00 483,071.62 1,219,699.23 1,130,170.00 107.92%

9040 · Supp. Assmnts - Property Tax 1,016.70 6,785.68 16,985.38 11,825.68 36,613.44 18,976.00 192.95%

9046 · ERAF 66,290.43 253,617.12 0.00 239,773.52 559,681.07 451,000.00 124.1%

9280 · HOPTR 0.00 648.42 1,513.00 2,161.42 4,322.84 3,733.00 115.8%

9021 · Franchise Revenue 35,019.90 46,114.04 34,147.66 47,099.92 162,381.52 151,938.00 106.87%

9010 · Federal and State Grants 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 640,535.33 645,535.33 5,000.00 12,910.71%

9033 · Insurance Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,261.00 0.0%

9023 · Connection Fees CapX 23,287.00 425,339.10 5,661.00 13,986.00 468,273.10 35,341.00 1,325.01%

9881 · MMWD Buy-in & Bond Share CapX 51,637.13 51,637.13 308,357.62 51,637.13 463,269.01 694,294.00 66.73%

9100 · Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.33 21.33 41,000.00 0.05%

9200 · Interest Income 2,635.69 17,698.35 15,019.48 -212,457.07 -177,103.55 153,482.00 -115.39%

Total Income 326,742.01 10,427,549.65 448,035.17 7,844,972.70 19,047,299.53 19,113,092.00 99.66%

Expense
1001 · Employee Costs

1001.1 · Salaries

1003 · Regular Staff Salaries 680,262.06 912,791.27 903,798.18 743,877.42 3,240,728.93 4,159,900.00 77.9%

1008 · Overtime 18,610.56 37,365.55 38,033.87 24,407.37 118,417.35 118,140.00 100.24%

1011 · Doubletime 1,712.74 16,483.17 7,930.60 2,694.14 28,820.65 0.00 100.0%

1010 · Stand By  (pre-2008 Sick Pay) 20,329.05 21,556.71 21,049.53 18,074.04 81,009.33 82,340.00 98.38%

1014 · Emergency Response Stipend 5,115.00 12,288.39 13,084.46 13,015.16 43,503.01 0.00 100.0%

1015 · Certification Stipends 10,739.65 24,715.11 22,845.96 25,753.68 84,054.40 0.00 100.0%

1016 · Longevity Pay 4,465.88 16,175.40 21,079.68 21,106.47 62,827.43 0.00 100.0%

1005 · Contract Personnel 48,434.00 49,245.00 0.00 9,360.00 107,039.00 21,980.00 486.98%

1036 · Director's Compensation 21,732.20 19,457.90 18,194.40 20,216.00 79,600.50 72,590.00 109.66%

Total 1001.1 · Salaries 811,401.14 1,110,078.50 1,046,016.68 878,504.28 3,846,000.60 4,454,950.00 86.33%

 Page 1 of 596



 6:40 AM
 07/26/22
 Accrual Basis

 Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2021 through June 2022
TOTAL

Jul - Sep 21 Oct - Dec 21 Jan - Mar 22 Apr - Jun 22 TOTAL FY 21-22 Budget % of Budget

1001.2 · Employee Benefits

1901 · COVID Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,895.28 2,895.28 0.00 100.0%

1009 · Vacation/Sick Accrual 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,745.98 78,745.98 64,000.00 123.04%

1037 · Directors Health Benefits 2,515.00 2,265.00 2,329.00 2,329.00 9,438.00 9,950.00 94.85%

1404 · Social Security Expense 54,018.18 55,388.24 76,891.96 72,524.07 258,822.45 338,600.00 76.44%

1502 · Group Life Insurance 1,523.02 2,221.59 1,210.09 1,846.82 6,801.52 9,440.00 72.05%

1506 · Pension Expense 367,357.21 70,332.84 93,167.47 77,807.12 608,664.64 750,300.00 81.12%

1509 · Health Insurance 204,998.82 154,160.80 171,201.17 192,831.21 723,192.00 751,430.00 96.24%

1510 · Dental Insurance 2,678.12 3,275.22 5,899.62 9,605.94 21,458.90 25,800.00 83.17%

1514 · Vision Services 1,180.27 209.36 1,203.65 312.74 2,906.02 4,410.00 65.9%

1516 · Long Term Disability 5,425.40 7,199.28 5,060.42 6,360.30 24,045.40 30,090.00 79.91%

2006 · Auto Allowance 2,211.12 2,579.64 2,211.12 2,211.12 9,213.00 14,700.00 62.67%

2007 · Commute Vehicle Stipend 3,904.67 692.30 0.00 0.00 4,596.97 36,470.00 12.61%

Total 1001.2 · Employee Benefits 645,811.81 298,324.27 359,174.50 447,469.58 1,750,780.16 2,035,190.00 86.03%

1006 · Payroll Processing Fees 5,759.85 5,816.40 6,045.75 5,816.40 23,438.40 22,150.00 105.82%

Total 1001 · Employee Costs 1,462,972.80 1,414,219.17 1,411,236.93 1,331,790.26 5,620,219.16 6,512,290.00 86.3%

2059 · Insurance

1701 · Workers Comp Insurance 71,410.00 -5,921.00 0.00 0.00 65,489.00 75,500.00 86.74%

2060 · Fire, General Casualty & Liab 62,085.40 0.00 133,845.00 0.00 195,930.40 231,900.00 84.49%

2061 · Fidelity Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.0%

Total 2059 · Insurance 133,495.40 -5,921.00 133,845.00 0.00 261,419.40 308,500.00 84.74%

2080 · Repairs and Maintenance

2083 · Vehicle Parts & Repairs 14,634.49 2,253.87 7,291.08 4,840.01 29,019.45 42,500.00 68.28%

2096 · Building Maintenance 5,144.24 5,701.31 3,444.38 12,215.92 26,505.85 47,300.00 56.04%

2097 · Grounds Maintenance 23,096.68 15,112.64 5,455.54 13,175.00 56,839.86 67,400.00 84.33%

2538 · Power Generation Maint.&  Rep 0.00 10,445.00 15,528.00 521.68 26,494.68 30,700.00 86.3%

2365 · Equipment Maint 3,486.30 13,672.45 21,943.45 25,832.39 64,934.59 66,200.00 98.09%

2366 · Equipment Repair 25,182.56 47,755.38 30,665.76 208,146.67 311,750.37 227,000.00 137.34%

2367 · Capital Replacement 3,235.07 42,062.29 2,807.79 11,472.36 59,577.51 318,500.00 18.71%

Total 2080 · Repairs and Maintenance 74,779.34 137,002.94 87,136.00 276,204.03 575,122.31 799,600.00 71.93%

2331 · Reclamation Expenses

2332 · General - Reclamation expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,467.39 9,467.39 0.00 100.0%

 Page 2 of 597



 6:40 AM
 07/26/22
 Accrual Basis

 Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2021 through June 2022
TOTAL

Jul - Sep 21 Oct - Dec 21 Jan - Mar 22 Apr - Jun 22 TOTAL FY 21-22 Budget % of Budget

2333 · Pasture Disk 45,826.00 0.00 44,444.29 0.00 90,270.29 106,600.00 84.68%

2334 · Sludge Inject 96,918.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,918.50 91,700.00 105.69%

Total 2331 · Reclamation Expenses 142,744.50 0.00 44,444.29 9,467.39 196,656.18 198,300.00 99.17%

2101 · Chemicals and Lab Supplies

2107 · Hypochlorite 24,742.14 35,222.44 23,924.30 31,928.99 115,817.87 89,200.00 129.84%

2110 · Bisulfite 5,881.48 25,644.86 24,445.09 6,859.36 62,830.79 56,800.00 110.62%

2109 · Miscellaneous Chemicals 7,281.94 3,771.14 8,639.00 19,780.07 39,472.15 61,100.00 64.6%

2115 · Laboratory Supplies 151.65 4,569.28 7,417.67 13,257.18 25,395.78 6,600.00 384.79%

Total 2101 · Chemicals and Lab Supplies 38,057.21 69,207.72 64,426.06 71,825.60 243,516.59 213,700.00 113.95%

2111 · Pollution Prevention
2119 · Pollution Prevention Contract 2,140.82 410.33 6,925.27 5,974.70 15,451.12 22,800.00 67.77%

Total 2111 · Pollution Prevention 2,140.82 410.33 6,925.27 5,974.70 15,451.12 22,800.00 67.77%

2117 · Lab Contract Services 5,389.70 9,914.60 20,022.29 14,944.89 50,271.48 47,000.00 106.96%

2249 · Small Tools 4,105.69 -830.23 9,258.62 5,389.04 17,923.12 28,100.00 63.78%

2320 · Outside Services

2321 · Personnel & HR Services 16,757.01 23,771.34 12,028.00 39,515.66 92,072.01 133,100.00 69.18%

2322 · General 11,604.99 1,100.68 1,501.50 1,784.00 15,991.17 32,000.00 49.97%

2323 · Labor Relations 0.00 7,919.00 7,919.00 0.00 15,838.00 8,000.00 197.98%

2324 · Janitorial 7,149.56 5,368.98 5,342.85 5,645.56 23,506.95 17,700.00 132.81%

2326 · Other Outside Services 4,854.07 11,204.01 9,911.93 14,754.63 40,724.64 34,300.00 118.73%

2327 · Uniform Maintenance 3,182.58 3,164.77 3,424.78 3,339.77 13,111.90 11,700.00 112.07%

2360 · Other Consultants 38,952.13 24,430.45 9,804.10 39,351.00 112,537.68 145,100.00 77.56%

2320 · Outside Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.0%

Total 2320 · Outside Services 82,500.34 76,959.23 49,932.16 104,390.62 313,782.35 400,200.00 78.41%

2330 · Damage Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.0%

2356 · Engineering

2355 · Passthru 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.00 142.00 0.00 100.0%

2357 · Environmental 32,097.65 29,179.36 46,647.42 55,668.25 163,592.68 146,500.00 111.67%

2358 · General Small Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,695.03 14,695.03 63,200.00 23.25%

2359 · Feasibility Studies 40,785.02 14,485.39 17,400.44 1,278.70 73,949.55 55,000.00 134.45%

Total 2356 · Engineering 72,882.67 43,664.75 64,047.86 71,783.98 252,379.26 264,700.00 95.35%

2362 · General Operating Supplies 19,262.78 18,466.43 9,567.24 10,550.90 57,847.35 45,300.00 127.7%

 Page 3 of 598



 6:40 AM
 07/26/22
 Accrual Basis

 Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2021 through June 2022
TOTAL

Jul - Sep 21 Oct - Dec 21 Jan - Mar 22 Apr - Jun 22 TOTAL FY 21-22 Budget % of Budget

2530 · Utilities

2533 · Internet Services 1,513.08 1,982.17 2,315.63 2,093.97 7,904.85 4,800.00 164.68%

2534 · Contract Telephone 9,081.41 10,145.88 14,928.25 13,606.17 47,761.71 68,300.00 69.93%

2535 · Utility Power 77,231.35 48,868.61 45,688.87 283,784.55 455,573.38 317,300.00 143.58%

2536 · Water 4,106.33 14,373.74 3,325.87 7,802.70 29,608.64 21,300.00 139.01%

Total 2530 · Utilities 91,932.17 75,370.40 66,258.62 307,287.39 540,848.58 411,700.00 131.37%

2501 · Fuels

2502 · Diesel 3,212.60 1,080.76 6,385.40 5,459.19 16,137.95 15,104.00 106.85%

2503 · Propane 547.77 1,240.29 5,434.75 354.35 7,577.16 6,148.00 123.25%

2504 · Vehicle Gas 2,366.24 2,820.05 4,630.20 6,757.99 16,574.48 19,448.00 85.23%

2505 · Vehicle Natural Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,483.76 4,483.76 0.00 100.0%

2506 · Oil (vehicle and drum product) 0.00 0.00 193.28 2,530.09 2,723.37 300.00 907.79%

2501 · Fuels - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0%

Total 2501 · Fuels 6,126.61 5,141.10 16,643.63 19,585.38 47,496.72 41,100.00 115.56%

2389 · Misc Safety Exp - Lgvsd only 17,056.52 16,722.00 7,702.07 5,759.09 47,239.68 35,700.00 132.32%

2397 · Safety Contractor Services 14,764.00 15,002.01 14,184.00 14,875.20 58,825.21 69,500.00 84.64%

2801 · Lateral Rehab Assistance Prog 16,400.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 46,400.00 100,000.00 46.4%

2400 · General and Administrative

2499 · COVID-19 Expenses 142.33 32.72 1,221.68 529.14 1,925.87 0.00 100.0%

2133 · Office Supplies & Expense 10,105.51 10,028.18 11,117.38 6,636.38 37,887.45 33,100.00 114.46%

2134 - Meeting Supplies & Expen 448.92 164.17 548.87 1,527.25 2,689.21 1,600.00 168.08%

2135 · Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 1,500.00 123.33%

2137 · Donations - Prop 218 Compliant 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 100.0%

2221 · Publications & Legal Ads 3,973.27 3,447.76 3,964.44 1,693.60 13,079.07 16,300.00 80.24%

2223 · Public Education 22,752.82 5,228.78 3,187.50 14,805.96 45,975.06 61,200.00 75.12%

2246 · Rents & Leases - Office & Equip 60,193.83 57,834.17 33,269.20 31,186.96 182,484.16 171,900.00 106.16%

2264 · Taxes, Other 0.00 0.00 1,949.00 0.00 1,949.00 900.00 216.56%

2272 · Memberships 15,919.62 48,849.91 2,092.19 1,441.00 68,302.72 49,200.00 138.83%

2363 · Permits and Fees 20,448.97 25,937.69 23,390.29 21,964.96 91,741.91 96,500.00 95.07%

2477 · Conferences 2,960.69 2,278.44 3,717.78 12,655.92 21,612.83 51,600.00 41.89%

2479 · Mileage & Travel 804.87 60.00 55.00 0.00 919.87 5,200.00 17.69%

2713 · Legal 30,762.34 39,792.33 57,063.55 63,347.55 190,965.77 115,000.00 166.06%

 Page 4 of 599



 6:40 AM
 07/26/22
 Accrual Basis

 Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 July 2021 through June 2022
TOTAL

Jul - Sep 21 Oct - Dec 21 Jan - Mar 22 Apr - Jun 22 TOTAL FY 21-22 Budget % of Budget

2716 · Computer Software & Services 8,983.59 10,061.00 20,227.69 15,732.59 55,004.87 110,900.00 49.6%

2717 · Audit 11,700.00 15,000.00 460.00 0.00 27,160.00 25,100.00 108.21%

2718 · Financial Services 0.00 349.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,849.00 16,000.00 30.31%

9778 · User Chg / Collection Fee Exp. 0.00 21,758.69 0.00 14,714.96 36,473.65 41,200.00 88.53%

9786 · Employee Recognition 1,341.50 0.00 551.48 0.00 1,892.98 9,000.00 21.03%

9787 · Employee Education & Training 1,618.00 2,720.00 7,570.00 1,465.00 13,373.00 25,700.00 52.04%

9999 · Miscellaneous expense 1,424.51 1,804.57 650.00 0.00 3,879.08 1,300.00 298.39%

Total 2400 · General and Administrative 193,580.77 255,847.41 171,036.05 194,051.27 814,515.50 833,200.00 97.76%

9800 · Debt Service

9810 · Principal Payments

9811 · 2004 COP/Refunded Principal 0.00 610,000.00 0.00 0.00 610,000.00 610,000.00 100.0%

9812 · IBank Principal 349,178.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 349,178.75 349,179.00 100.0%

9813 · State Revolving Fund Loan Princ 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,949.76 212,949.76 207,351.00 102.7%

9814 · 2011Bank of Marin Loan Principa 75,151.39 56,871.11 57,998.19 38,705.21 228,725.90 219,917.00 104.01%

9815 · 2012Bank of Marin Loan Principa 75,798.46 57,390.58 57,889.65 38,849.61 229,928.30 222,485.00 103.35%

9816 · 2017 Revenue Bonds Principal 0.00 0.00 1,070,000.00 0.00 1,070,000.00 1,070,000.00 100.0%

Total 9810 · Principal Payments 500,128.60 724,261.69 1,185,887.84 290,504.58 2,700,782.71 2,678,932.00 100.82%

9820 · Interest Payments

9821 · 2004 COP/Refunded Interest -9,099.20 54,595.20 0.00 44,530.20 90,026.20 99,125.00 90.82%

9822 · IBank Loan Interest 28,329.63 164,740.17 0.00 0.00 193,069.80 334,718.00 57.68%

9823 · State Revolving Fund Loan Inter -6,042.89 0.00 0.00 72,514.69 66,471.80 78,113.00 85.1%

9824 · 2011Bank of Marin Loan Interest 29,822.42 26,299.24 25,172.16 16,741.69 98,035.51 112,765.00 86.94%

9825 · 2012Bank of Marin Loan Interest 2,164.62 1,445.99 946.91 374.77 4,932.29 12,861.00 38.35%

9826 · 2017 Revenue Bonds Interest 344,450.00 0.00 688,900.00 0.00 1,033,350.00 1,377,800.00 75.0%

Total 9820 · Interest Payments 389,624.58 247,080.60 715,019.08 134,161.34 1,485,885.60 2,015,382.00 73.73%

9830 · Loan Annual Fees - IBank 33,995.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,995.57 33,996.00 100.0%

Total 9800 · Debt Service 923,748.75 971,342.29 1,900,906.92 424,665.92 4,220,663.88 4,728,310.00 89.26%

Total Expense 3,301,940.07 3,112,519.15 4,097,573.01 2,868,545.66 13,380,577.89 15,080,000.00 88.73%

Net Ordinary Income -2,975,198.06 7,315,030.50 -3,649,537.84 4,976,427.04 5,666,721.64 4,033,092.00 140.51%

 Page 5 of 5100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144


	Agenda 08042022
	2A Minutes 07212022
	2B Draft Warrant List
	2C Murray ICMA Equity Webinar
	2D Side  Letter Stipend
	2E  DeGabriele Consulting Agreement
	2F Resolution 2022-2267 Conflict of Interest Code Biennial Update
	2G Resolution 2022-2268 Final Completion Air Release Valve
	3.1 Interim General Manager Report
	3.2 District Correspondence
	3.3 Press Release New General Manager
	3.4 Policy Review B-80 and F-80
	3.5 Department Report Engineering
	3.6 Department Report Administration
	3.7 Treasurer and Financial Report
	_ASR 4th QTR Treasurer's Report June 2022
	1_4th QTR Treasurers Report June 2022 - signed
	2_LAIF Quarterly Interest 70-21-005 as of 06-30-22
	3_PMIA-LAIF_perform as of 6-30-22
	4_BoM CD Statements
	5_Quarterly Financial Statement Checklist 4th QTR June 2022
	6_Captains_Cove_Jan1_2019 to June 30 2022
	7_Marin Lagoon Jan1_2019 to June 30 2022
	360 Summary

	8_P&L Actuals to Budget Quaterly as of June 30, 2022
	Sheet1


	4 STPURWE Change Order Paving
	5 Environmental Services Supervisor Equity Adjustment
	6 Resolution 2022-2269 Pay Scale Revision
	7 Board Reports
	7.3 Murray Other Reports
	8A Board Meeting Attend Requests
	8B Board Agenda Item Requests
	9 Various Industry Articles



